
 

 

                                                             
 
 

June 27, 2016 
 
 
Re:     #16ITB102572K-DB 

  SR 279 (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements Fulton County  
  Project T209 

 
 
Dear Vendors: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
#16ITB102572K-DB; SR 279  (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements 
Fulton County Project T209.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Darlene A. Banks 
Darlene A. Banks, APA  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Revised Bid Form – 6/21/2016 
 
1. QUESTION: 

Are there any details for the waste receptacles and benches you want to use? Or 
can you let us know which you want to use. I am guessing Victor Stanley?   
 

      RESPONSE:  
                The outdoor furniture has been removed from the quantities.  A new BASE BID   
                AMOUNT FORM is attached. 
 

2. QUESTION:    
Is there an estimated budget for the project? 
 
RESPONSE:   
Yes, but it’s not available for disclosure.  

 
3. QUESTION:   

Could you please send us the CAD File for this project? 
 
 RESPONSE:   

                 CAD files will be provided to the awarded vendor/contractor.  In the meantime, you can   
                 purchase prints from Action Blueprint or visit Fulton County’s Purchasing & Contract     
                 Compliance Department plan room. 
 

4. QUESTION: 
Required Contractor Provisions Federal Aid Construction Contracts – is this a form 
we need to fill out or just include the document in our bid? 
 
RESPONSE:   
The Contractor Provisions Federal Aid Construction Contracts is information for the 
vendor to read and adhere.  Not to be submitted with the bid document.   
 

5.  QUESTION: 
 Disclosure Form and Questionnaire – can you send this form to me? 
 
 RESPONSE: 
 The Disclosure Form and Questionnaire is not to be submitted with this solicitation.     
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6. QUESTION: 
I also had a concern with the statement in Section 6 (Purchasing Forms)  “This section 
does not contain all forms required to be included with the bid package submittal” If it does 
not include all forms could you please send me all the forms that will be needed to make 
bid responsive. The statement above make me worry that I might be leaving something out 
if you have not included all forms for us.  
 
RESPONSE: 
All the forms that need to be submitted are in the solicitation document.  Section 6, 
Purchasing Forms, is for the forms that reference Purchasing.  There are other 
forms in the document that need to be submitted with your bid.  Please read Section 
1, Instructions to Bidders and use the Bid Submittal Check Sheet as a guide.  As I 
stated, the Disclosure Form and Questionnaire will not be used in this solicitation.   

 
7. QUESTION:  

           It is stated that the contract is ongoing for 1095 days while the work shall be completed in    
           273 days. What reason do you want the contract to go that much longer? 

 
     RESPONSE:  

          The project should be completed within 273 available days.  The term of the contract   
           is for 1095 days. 

 
8. QUESTION:  
           Is there any warranty we need to be aware of for workmanship or materials? 
 
     RESPONSE: 
     Yes. 
 
9.  QUESTION: 

                 What is the estimated budget for this project? 
 
                 RESPONSE: 
                 Please see Question 2 of this addendum for response.  
 

10.   QUESTION:  
            Just clarifying that the pre bid was not mandatory. 

 
 RESPONSE:   

                 The Pre-Bid Meeting for this solicitation/project was not mandatory.   
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11.   QUESTION:   
             Are subcontractor affidavits required to be submitted at the time of the bid since we have   
             not been awarded the project as of yet? It says in the checklist they are but we are   
             usually never required to turn them in until awarded the project. 

 
                 RESPONSE:   
                 Yes, subcontractor affidavits are to be submitted with your solicitation.   
 

12.  QUESTION:   
The requirement for contractors license is in the package. As has been discussed at 
several bid openings before, this requirement does not apply to transportation work. 
It was meant for buildings.  Please revisit that and see if that can be removed from 
the package. Transportation requires GDOT pre-qualification only. 

 
                 RESPONSE: 
                 A General Contract’s License is not required with this solicitation/project.    
 

13.  QUESTION:  
                 For pay item 231-1250 is very verge. What does it cover? 
 

 RESPONSE:  
 There is a 231-1250 pay item for a bus shelter pad and a 231-1250 pay item for a   
 bench pad.  The concrete pad is the intention for these two pay items.  See special   
 Construction Details (Dwg 38-01 – 38-03).  
 

14.  QUESTION:  
                 No plant top soil on the schedule of items. 
 
                 RESPONSE:  
                 Pay Item 708-1000a PLANT TOPSOIL has been added to the BASE BID AMOUNT  
                 FORM attached.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

#16ITB102572K-DB; SR 279 (Old National Highway) Sidewalk Improvements 
Fulton County Project T209  
Addendum No. 3 
Page Five 

 
 

15.  QUESTION:  
While going over the plans we noticed that some of the driveway aprons have ADA warning 
pavers (described as WCR Type 1). Others have no indication or description of WCR. Do 
you intend to provide ADA warning surfaces at every driveway apron or only in those 
driveways indicated? Please clarify. 
 
RESPONSE: 
Build per the plans. 4-ft dust-pans, sidewalks, and adjacent WCRs were designed to avoid 
utility conflicts and to reduce ROW impacts.  
 

16.  QUESTION: 
Will notice of intent (NOI) and notice of termination (NOT) be required for this project? If so, 
who will file the application with EPD and incur the cost? 

 
                RESPONSE: 
                 Yes, the contractor will be responsible for the cost.   
 

17.  QUESTION:   
                      Will GDOT be involved in the inspection of the project?  
 
           RESPONSE:  
            Yes, the inspector assigned to this project by Fulton County will communicate with the   
            inspector for GDOT.  
 

18.   QUESTION:  
             Will the contractor be required to submit a traffic control plan? 
 
                 RESPONSE:   
             Yes, it must be in compliance with GDOT. 
 

19.  QUESTION:  
                During hat hours will lane closure be permitted? 

 
 RESPONSE:  
 See Special Provision Section 150 – Traffic Control. 
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20.  QUESTION:  
 Will weekend work be permitted? 
  
 RESPONSE:  
 Yes.  
 

       21. QUESTION:  
 In the pre-bid meeting it was stated that a General Contractor’s License is required for this    
 project however, according to the Secretary of State’s office it is not required for heavy    
 construction. Under O.C.G.A § 43-41-17 it states that exempted contractors can submit a   
 copy of their GDOT certificate of qualification in lieu of such a license. Please verify. 

 
                RESPONSE: 
                A General Contract’s License is not required with this solicitation/project.  
 

22.  QUESTION: 
The area where the sidewalk is indicated to be removed will leave a void. Will the 
backfill material for the void be paid for as a part of the GAB line items or will the 
contractor have to take them into account separately? 

 
                RESPONSE:   
                The area where the sidewalk is being removed also has a replacement sidewalk  
                quantity.  Therefore, any required refill material, underneath the proposed sidewalk,  
                would be included in the cost for the sidewalk.  The grading will be included in the  
                price bid for the Grading Complete.   
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, July 11th, 2016@ 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.3, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



#16ITB102572K-DB 
PI 0006912 SR279 (OLD NATIONAL HIGHWAY) SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS - T209 

Section 2 
Bid Form 

(REVISED - 6/21/2016) 

BID FORM 

Submitted To: Fulton County Government 

Submitted By: 

For: #16ITB102572K-DB, PI 0006912 SR 279(OLD NATIONAL 
HIGHWAY) SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS - T209 

Submitted on , 20_. 

The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only person or persons interested 
in the Bid as principal or principals is or are named herein and that no other person than 
herein mentioned has any interest in this Bid or in the Contract to be entered into; that 
this Bid is made without connection with any other person, company or parties making a 
Bid; and that it is in all respects fair and in good faith without collusion or fraud. 

The Bidder further declares that he has examined the site of the work and informed 
himself fully in regard to all conditions pertaining to the place where the work is to be 
done; that he has examined the Drawings and Specifications for the work and 
contractual documents relative thereto, and has read all instructions to Bidders and 
General Conditions furnished prior to the openings of bids; that he has satisfied himself 
relative to the work to be performed. 

The Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to contract with the Board of 
Commissioners of Fulton County, Atlanta, Georgia, in the form of contact specified, to 
furnish all necessary materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of 
transportation and labor necessary, and to complete the construction of the work in full 
and complete accordance with the shown, noted, and reasonably intended requirements 
of the Specifications and Contract Documents to the full and entire satisfaction of the 
Board of Commissioners of Fulton County, Atlanta, Georgia, with a definite 
understanding that no money will be allowed for extra work except as set forth in the 
attached General Conditions and Contract Documents for the following prices. 

THE BASE BID IS THE AMOUNT UPON WHICH THE BIDDER WILL BE FORMALLY 
EVALUATED AND WHICH WILL BE USED TO DETERMINE THE LOWEST RELIABLE 
BIDDER. 

The base bid may not be withdrawn or modified for a period of sixty (60) days following 
the receipt of bids. 

BASE BID AMOUNT (Do not include any Bid Alternates) 

$_---------------------------------------------------------- (Dollar Amount in Numbers) 

(Dollar Amount in Words) 
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The Bidder agrees hereby to commence work under this Contract, with adequate 
personnel and equipment, on a date to be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed" from 
the County. 

A. The Bidder declares that he understands that the quantities shown for the unit prices 
items are subject to either increase or decrease, and that should the quantities of any of 
the items of work be increased, the Bidder proposes to do the additional work at the unit 
prices stated herein; and should the quantities be decreased, the Bidder also 
understands that payment will be made on the basis of actual quantities at the unit price 
bid and will make no claim for anticipated profits for any decrease in quantities; and that 
actual quantities will be determined upon completion of work, at which time adjustments 
will be made to the contract amount by direct increase or decrease. 



BASE BID AMOUNT (REVISED - 6/21/2016) 
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150-1000 1 LS TRAFFIC CONTROL - PI 0006912 

210-0100 1 LS GRADING COMPLETE - PI 0006912 

MISC CONSTR, UNPAVED RDS, 
231-1250 7 EA STS AND DRWAYS BUS 

SHELTER PAD 
MISC CONSTR, UNPAVED RDS, 

231-1250 6 EA STS AND DRWAYS BUS BENCH 
PAD 

310-5060 1740 SY GR AGGR BASE CRS, 6 INCH, INCL MATL 

310-5120 89 SY GR AGGR BASE CRS, 12 INCH, INCL 
MATL 

402-3100 118 TN REC AC 9.5 MM SP,TPI,GP10RBL 1,INCL 
BM&HL 
RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 MM 

402-3130 5 TN SUPERPAVE, GP 2 ONLY, INCL 
BITUM MATL & H LIME 
RECYCLED ASPH CONC 25 MM 

402-3143 14.3 TN SUPERPAVE, GP1 OR 2, INCL BITUM 
MATL & H LIME 
RECYCLED ASPH CONC 19 MM 

402-3190 9 TN SUPERPAVE, GP1 OR 2, INCL BITUM 
MATL & H LIME 

441-0104 11617 SY CONC SIDEWALK, 41N 

441-0106 199 SY CONC SIDEWALK, 61N 

441-4030 4476 SY CONC VALLEY GUTIER, 8 IN 

441-5002 1090 LF CONC HEADER CURB, 6", TP 2 

441-6022 8577 LF CONC CURB & GUTTER, 6"X30"TP2 

550-1180 20 LF STORM DRAIN PIPE 18", H 1-10 

610-6872 2 EA REM STEEL STRAIN POLE 
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611-3000 10 EA RECONSTR CATCH BASIN, GROUP 1 

611-5550 1 LS RESET SIGN, STA- 

611-8050 26 EA ADJUST MANHOLE TO GRADE 

HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL 
636-1020 173 SF SHEETING, TP 3 

HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL 
636-1033 150 SF SHEETING, TP 9 

HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 2 MATL, REFL 
636-1041 32 SF SHEETING, TP 9 

636-2070 645 LF GAL V STEEL POSTS, TP 7 

639-2002 100 LF STEEL WIRE STRAND CABLE, 3/8 IN 

639-3001 2 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP 1 

652-5701 840 LF SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE 

652-5801 9945 LF SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 8 IN, WHITE 

653-0110 5 EA THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
ARROW, TP 1 

653-0120 18 EA THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
ARROW, TP2 

653-0210 12 EA THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
WORD, TP 1 
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF 

653-1501 531 LF STRIPE, 5 IN, WHITE 

THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF 
653-1502 1220 LF STRIPE, 5 IN, YELLOW 

653-3501 0.301 GLM THERMOPLASTIC SKIP TRAF STRIPE, 5 
IN, WHITE 

653-6004 596 SY THERMOPLASTIC TRAF STRIPING, 
WHITE 

653-6006 271 SY THERMOPLASTIC TRAF STRIPING, 
YELLOW 
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PREFORMED PLASTIC SOLID PVMT 
657-1110 5240 LF MKG, 11 IN, CONTRAST (BLACK- 

WHITE), TB PB 

668-2100 1 EA DROP INLET, GP 1 

163-0240 92 TN MULCH 

163-0550 78 EA CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE INLET 
SEDIMENT TRAP 

165-0030 20256 LF MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY 
SILT FENCE, TP C 

165-0105 78 EA MAINTENANCE OF INLET SEDIMENT 
TRAP 

171-0030 20256 LF TEMPORARY SIL T FENCE, TYPE C 

700-6910 1 AC PERMANENT GRASSING 

702-0006 250 EA ABEllA X. 'ROSE CREEK', ROSE 
CREEK ABEllA 

702-0395 136 EA ILEX CRENATA 'SOFT TOUCH', SOFT 
TOUCH COMPACT HOLL Y 

JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS 
702-0507 455 EA 'ANDORRA', ANDORRA COMPACT 

JUNIPER 

702-0507 455 EA JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS 'BLUE 
RUG', BLUE RUG JUNIPER 

LOROPETALUM CHINENSE 'PURPLE 
702-0610 317 EA DIAMOND', PURPLE DIAMOND 

LOROPET ALUM 

702-0678 440 EA MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS, PINK 
. MUHL YGRASS 

PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 
702-0756 519 EA 'HAMELN', HAMELN FOUNTAIN 

GRASS 

RHAPHIOLEPIS X. DELACORRI 
702-0975 251 EA 'GEORGIA PETITE', INDIAN 

HAWTHORN 'GEORGIA PETITE' 

702-9025 3642 SY LANDSCAPE MULCH 

708-1000a 500 CY PLANT TOPSOIL 
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615-1100 974 LF DIRECTIONAL BORE PIPE - 
51N 

615-1100 488 LF DIRECTIONAL BORE PIPE - 
71N 

639-3004 5 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 

639-3004 1 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 45 ' MAST ARM 

639-3004 4 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 50 ' MAST ARM 

639-3004 1 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 55 ' MAST ARM 

639-3004 1 EA STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 65 ' MAST ARM 
STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 45' AND 65' TANDEM 

639-3004 1 LF MAST ARM 
STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 
WITH 55 ' AND 65 ' TANDEM 

639-3004 1 LF MAST ARM 
STEEL STRAIN POLE, TP IV 

639-3004 1 EA WITH 40' AND 55' TANDEM 
MAST ARM 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO-1 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 2 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 3 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 4 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 5 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 6 

647-1000 1 LS TRAF SIGNAL 
INSTALLATION NO - 7 

647-2170 7 EA PULL BOX, PB - 7 
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647~3000 27 EA INTERNAL ILLUMIN ST 
NAME SIGN 

647-3100 7 EA INTERNAL ILLUMIN ST 
NAME SIGN CONTR ASME 

682-6233 3412 LF CONDUIT, NONMETL , TP 3, 
21N 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

687-1050 1 LS DATABASE CONVERSION- 
INTERGRATION TO FULTON 
COUNTYTCC 

937-6050 38 EA INT VIDEO DET SYS 
ASMBLY, TPA 

937-6150 1 EA PROGRAMMING MONITOR, 
TPA 

937-8000 1 LS TESTING - COMPLETE 
SYSTEM - PI 0006912 

937-8500 1 LS TRAINING - COMPLETE 
SYSTEM - PI 0006912 

977-0100 7 EA TRAVEL TIME STATION 

977-0200 1 LS TRAVEL TIME SYSTEM 
DATA PROCESSING 

BASE BID AMOUNT - $ 

GEORGIA POWER UTILITY 
1 LUMP RELOCATIONS $39,790.000 $39,790.00 

1 LUMP POST DESIGN SERVICES $40,000.00 $40,000.00 

CONSTRUCTION 
1 LUMP INSPECTION $100,000.00 $100,000.00 

1 LUMP TESTING ALLOWANCE $20,000.00 $20,000.00 
CONTINGENCY 

ALLOWANCE (Owner 
1 LUMP Controlled) $125,000.00 $125,000.00 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 
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C. The Bidder furthermore agrees that, in the case of a failure on his part to 
execute the Contract Agreement and Bonds within ten days after receipt of 
conformed contract documents for execution, the Bid Bond accompanying his 
bid and the monies payable thereon shall be paid into the funds of the Owner 
as liquidated damages for such failure. 

Enclosed is a Bid Bond in the approved form, in 
the sum of: 

Dollars 

D. ($ according to the conditions of "Instructions to 
Bidders" and provisions thereof. 

E. The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda (list by the 
number and date appearing on each addendum) and thereby affirms that its 
Bid considers and incorporates any modifications to the originally issued 
Bidding Documents included therein. 

ADDENDUM # DATED _ 

ADDENDUM # DATED ----- 
ADDENDUM # DATED ----- 
ADDENDUM # DATED ----- 

BIDDER: ---------------------------------------------------- 
Signedby: _ 

[Type or Print Name] 

Title: _ 

Business Address: ----------------------- 

Business Phone: 
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Note: If the Bidder is a corporation, the Bid shall be signed by an officer of the 
corporation; if a partnership, it shall be signed by a partner. If signed by others, authority 
for signature shall be attached. 

The full name and addresses of persons or parties interested in the foregoing Bid, as 
principals, are as follows: 

Name Address 

END OF SECTION 


